In 1947, Bazaars and teas were introduced to raise funds.

In 1950, Cupboards were built in the pantry and the Church was redecorated.

In 1951, the Women's Association supplied the choir with choir gowns.

In 1954, a new addition to the Church was planned. On June 21st, 1954, a committee of ladies met with the Trustee Board, Merven Anger and W.E. Lambden, regarding the building project. The community canvassed for subscriptions. As a result a new addition was built for a kitchen and a Sunday School class. Mrs. Cecil Williamson was president at this time.

In 1955, on October 21, the Oxford Presbyterian Women's Association meeting was held at Delmer with Rev. R.B. Craig of the First Baptist Church, of St. Thomas, as guest speaker. Mrs. Merven Anger was president.

In 1956, on April 29, the church held its Golden Jubilee with a morning service. Lunch was served by the Women's Association at noon. The men of the Church provided Cake. A fellowship hour was held at 2:30 pm.

In 1956 the Womens Association gave a donation for the Wurlitzer Organ which was sponsored by the Friendly Circle Class. The ladies had cupboards built for the new kitchen.

In 1957, the water was put in the kitchen. The ladies paid for the installation. The men paid for the digging. Mr. Ken Mansion, the new store keeper, paid for the pipe. Mr. Keith Ellis supplied the water from his well. A new pie shelf and extra cupboards were added. The ladies paid for the sinks and attachments for water in the kitchen.

In 1958, a new propane gas extension unit was added. It had 3 burners.

In 1959, the last of the bazaars was held. On April 18, the Church was redecorated by Honsberger Bros. April 20, the ladies paid the Trustee Board for the new ceiling in the Church which cost \$400.00. On June 8, Honsberger Bros. painted the Sunday School room. It was paid by the ladies and it cost \$12.70. The ladies ordered new doors for the Church and had them put on and stained. This cost \$92.00.

In 1960, the Women's Association and Women's Missionary Society joined with the Women's Federation of the United Church. Beginning Jan. 1, 1960, membership fee was set at \$1.65. Life members fee was set at 90¢ per year. Committee for the planning for 1960 consisted of Mrs. Keith Ellis, Mrs. Edwin Curtis, Mrs. James Pettman and Mrs. Cecil Williamson.

Still in 1960, on Jan. 20, the first meeting of the Women's Federation was held. Officers were installed by Mrs. Keith Ellis, past president of the Women's Association. Then the president of the Federation conducted the meeting, which continued much the same. Strawberry socials and turkey suppers were to continue.

In 1962, the Women's Federation became United Church Women. The Easter and Autumn offerings were to continue. Harvest Home service in the Fall is still a Women's service.

The first Women's Federation Harvest Home Service had a guest speaker, Rev. Hinton, of the Corinth Circuit.

In 1960, two Sunday School tables were made by Stanley Parry at the cost of \$41.90. On may 18, Delmer was hostess to the Women's Missionary Society Sectional Dinner. In November, a committee was